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Diablo Canyon Site

Dear Mr. Engelken:

On March 18, 1977 we notified Mr. W. G. Albert of
your staff about a leak in the weld connecting the feedwater
pipe to the feedwater nozzle of steam generator 1-2. This
leak was considered reportable under paragraph (e) (iii) of
10 CFR 50.55. On April 18, 1977 we sent you a preliminary
written report discussing the occurrence. On June 3, 1977
and August 15, 1977 we sent you status reports of our investi-
gation as of those dates.

Enclosed are 20 copies of the metallurgical report
referenced in our August 15, 1977 letter, which is entitled

"Failure, Analysis of Cracked Field Weld No. 212
Diablo Canyon Unit 1, Steam Generator 1-2

= Nozzle-To-Pipe Weld."

Very truly yours,

Enclosures
CC w/enc.: Service List
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